

**Vintage Vehicles of Sun City  
General Meeting  
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 @1:00 pm  
Grand Shop Building**

**President Troy Janicki**, called the General Meeting to order at 2:10 pm. Jon Braemer gave the opening prayer. Troy led the Pledge of Allegiance. The officers and Board Members were introduced.

# 1VicePresident Alan Lund was not present. Last month's minutes have not been read or approved.

Ross Herrell- NHRA was introduced, He is from Wickenburg, AZ. And has a shop there and will do a 23-point Safety inspection for your safety or for Vehicle resale.

**Board Member Reports**

<b>Treasurer: Roxie Whitney</b>	<b>Total</b>	
Income	\$13,048.80	
		Total Expense
		\$1,601.68
Bank Balance March 31, 2023,		\$59,847.34
Lift	\$24,087.00	
Reals	\$6,011.64	
Total for Lift	\$30,098.64	
Money Market Balance March 31 <sup>st</sup> ,2023		\$26,148.99
Total Bank Balance as of March 31 <sup>st</sup> ,1023		\$85,996.33

**#1 Vice President Alan Lund**, Bob DuChene reported for Alan we have 503 paid members.

**Shop Director: Thom Kron**, reported forty-two members three women came to the broom and brats shop clean up. Fantastic job and a fun time. We need new members to sign up

to monitor (fresh blood)for the latest ideas. They need to come to General meeting and participate.

**Procedures Director: Jim Fitzpatrick,** Jim answered a question from the floor yes, a Board Member can be a director also a board member and can assign an assistant.

**President: Troy Janicki:** Mike Elliott will build the shop Cabinets with our plans, the Club will supply the lumber etc. Troy will talk with Chris Herring RCSC. This is the last General meeting until October,2023.

**Old Business** Richard Holcomb Thanked Thom Kron, Kevin Cole, Don Puetz, and . There will be a potluck in the Sonoran Room Thursday the 25<sup>th</sup>, 2023. The Club potlucks will be held all summer.

**New Business** Aps gave us light bulbs. Mark Danielson asked why we did not consider the Square D transactions method. A motion was made by Stillwing and was seconded by Ganen Lajoie to form a committee to evaluate the square D, the motion was passed. Mark Danielson will chair the committee.

**Adjourned** 2:00pm

Respectfully Submitted, Marilyn Miller Recording Secretary